
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Further to our previous correspondence regarding your request for the following information: 
 

Could you provide the answer for all previous years as well (however far back it acceptably goes, e.g. 
2015 all the way to 2022)? Thanks. 
 
For all the campaigns from 20??-2022: 
 
1. How many initial applicants to the Graduate Schemes were there? 
2. How many applicants attended the assessment centre (online or in person)? 
3. How many offers of employment were given? 
4. How many applicants started the graduate scheme? 
 

Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the 
Act). 
 
A search for the requested information within the Atomic Weapons Establishment (AWE) has now been 
completed, and we can confirm that information in scope of your request is held. 
 
We are able to disclose the following information from 2018 onwards: 

 
2018-2019 Campaign 

I. How many initial applicants to the Graduate Schemes were there? 1336 
II. How many applicants attended the assessment centre (online or in person)? 265 

III. How many offers of employment were given? 116 
IV. How many applicants started the graduate scheme? 94 

 

2019-2020 Campaign 

I. How many initial applicants to the Graduate Schemes were there? 1681 
II. How many applicants attended the assessment centre (online or in person)? 259 

III. How many offers of employment were given? 127 
IV. How many applicants started the graduate scheme? 112 
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2020-2021 Campaign 

I. How many initial applicants to the Graduate Schemes were there? 2557 
II. How many applicants attended the assessment centre (online or in person)? 206 

III. How many offers of employment were given? 93 
IV. How many applicants started the graduate scheme? 60 

 
2021-2022: Campaign  

I. How many initial applicants to the Graduate Schemes were there? 1452 
II. How many applicants attended the assessment centre (online or in person)? 130 

III. How many offers of employment were given? 80 
IV. How many applicants started the graduate scheme? 48 

 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. If you have any 
queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first instance. 

If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled you have a right to request an internal 
review within 40 days of receiving this letter, by writing to information.requests@awe.co.uk or our postal 
address: Information Requests Team, AWE Aldermaston, Reading, RG7 4PR. If you are still unhappy after an 
internal review has been completed, under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 you have the right to take your complaint to the Information Commissioner’s Office. Please note the 
Commissioner will generally not consider a complaint until you have exhausted AWE’s internal complaints 
process. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
AWE Information Requests Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




